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Romorable Walter Dediell Gaith

Departaent of State

Dear Mir. Ginith:

i have received your letter of Septesber 11, together with
copies of letters fron Anbaseador Lodge and Mr. Meson Ceara,
all referring to the recent discussions in the United Nations
ofrucleer teste in the Trust Territories of the Pacific
Islanda.

' ‘The Camaiselon is deeply conscious cf the importance of
fulfilling the comniteente made in respect to the conduct
of future teats in the Pacific and to the responsibility
of the United States Governaent in expaditiously discharging
ite neaponsibility to the inhabitants of the Mershall Islands.
i wish to pasure you thet the Caszisaion is continuing ective-
ly to discharge its com share of these responsibllities. In
order to reply in detail to your letter, I have ssked the
appropriate divisions within the Cagsissicn to review, os ao
matter of urgency, the setivities undertaben or contemplated
Gy the Commission on these matters, ani I will be in touch
with you further in the very pear future.

hincerely yours,

39 2 0>-.
re“ayyme Chand 3

CC: Chatrmn oe:
General Manager—
Secretariat . ,
General Counsel —

Blology & Medicine _
Military Application
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